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Mitigation Planning Webliography 

FEMA Region I 
Mitigation Planning 

Contacts 

Brigitte Ndikum-Nyada, Community Planner, CT, MA 
(617) 956-7614 
brigitte.ndikum-nyada@fema.dhs.gov  

David Mendelsohn, Community Planner 
(617) 832-4713 
david.mendelsohn@fema.dhs.gov  

Denise Lavallee, FEMA Region I/Mitigation 
(617) 956-7525 
Denise.Lavallee@fema.dhs.gov  

Jay Neiderbach, Community Planner, ME, NH 
(617) 832-4926 
josiah.neiderbach.fema.dhs.gov  

Marilyn Hilliard, Branch Chief, Region 1 Tribes 
(617) 956-7559 
Marilyn.Hilliard@fema.dhs.gov  

Melissa Surette, Senior Planner, All States 
(617) 956-7559 
Melissa.Surette@fema.dhs.gov 

Nan Johnson, Community Planner, RI, VT 
(617) 956-7672 
nan.johnson@fema.dhs.gov  

Regulatory 

Information 

Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 (DMA 2K) http://www.fema.gov/library/viewRecord.do?id=1935  

Final Rule, 44 CFR 201.6 http://www.fema.gov/pdf/help/fr02-4321.pdf  

Flood Related 

Hazards 

FEMA Coastal Flood Hazard Analysis & Mapping https://www.fema.gov/coastal-flood-hazard-analysis-and-mapping  

Floodsmart http://www.floodsmart.gov/floodsmart/  

National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) http://www.fema.gov/nfip  

National Flood Hazard Layer https://msc.fema.gov/portal  

Flood Map Modernization 
http://www.fema.gov/national-flood-insurance-program-flood-hazard-

mapping/map-modernization  

Reducing Damage from Localized Flooding: A Guide 

for Communities, 2005 FEMA 511 
http://www.fema.gov/library/viewRecord.do?id=1448  

So, You Live Behind a Levee! http://ascelibrary.org/doi/book/10.1061/9780784410837  

Fire Related Hazards 

Firewise http://www.firewise.org  

NOAA Fire Event Satellite Photos http://www.ospo.noaa.gov/Organization/History/osei/  

U.S. Forest Service, USDA http://www.fs.fed.us/   

Wildfire Hazards - A National Threat http://pubs.usgs.gov/fs/2006/3015/2006-3015.pdf  
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Building Seismic Safety Council http://www.nibs.org/?page=bssc  

Earthquake hazard history by state https://earthquake.usgs.gov/hazards/   

Landslide Overview Map of the Conterminous United 

States 
http://landslides.usgs.gov/hazards/nationalmap/   

National Cooperative Geologic Mapping Program 

(NCGMP) 
http://ncgmp.usgs.gov/  

USGS Earthquake Data http://earthquake.usgs.gov/monitoring/deformation/data/download/  

USGS Earthquake homepage http://quake.wr.usgs.gov 

USGS Topographic Maps http://topomaps.usgs.gov/ 

Why Does the Earth Quake in New England? http://www2.bc.edu/~kafka/Why_Quakes/why_quakes.html  

Wind-Related 

Hazards 

ATC Wind Speed Web Site http://windspeed.atcouncil.org/  

Community Hurricane Preparedness Tutorial http://meted.ucar.edu/hurrican/chp/hp.htm 

National Hurricane Center http://www.nhc.noaa.gov 

National Severe Storms Laboratory, 2009, "Tornado 

Basics" 
http://www.nssl.noaa.gov/primer/tornado/tor_basics.html 

Tornado Project Online http://www.tornadoproject.com/ 

U.S. Wind Zone Maps http://www.fema.gov/safe-rooms/wind-zones-united-states 

GIS and Mapping 

Federal Geographic Data Committee (FGDC) http://www.fgdc.gov  

FEMA GeoPlatform http://fema.maps.arcgis.com/home/index.html 

FEMA Flood Map Service Center (MSC) https://msc.fema.gov/portal/productAvailability  

Northeast States Emergency Consortium (NESEC) http://www.nesec.org 

OpenGIS Consortium Industry http://www.opengis.org 

US Dept of the Interior Geospatial Emergency 

Management System (IGEMS) 
http://igems.doi.gov/ 
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Determining Risk 

and Vulnerability 

HAZUS http://www.hazus.org  

FEMA Hazus Average Annualized Loss Viewer 
http://www.arcgis.com/home/webmap/viewer.html?webmap=cb822830

9e9d405ca6b4db6027df36d9  

Data Gathering 

National Information Sharing Consortium (NISC) http://nisconsortium.org/  

ICLUS Data for Northeast Region http://www.epa.gov/ncea/global/iclus/inclus_nca_northeast.htm  

National Climatic Data Center (NCDC)’s 
Online Climate Data 

https://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/cdo-web/  

National Register of Historic Places http://www.nps.gov/nr/about.htm  

National Water & Climate Center http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/  

National Wetlands Inventory http://www.fws.gov/wetlands/  

National Weather Service  www.weather.gov  

Stormwater Manager's Resource Center SMRC http://www.stormwatercenter.net  

The Hydrologic Engineering Center (HEC) http://www.hec.usace.army.mil/  

Topography Maps and Aerial photos http://www.terraserver.com/view.asp?tid=142  

USACE Hydrologic Engineering Center (HEC) http://www.hec.usace.army.mil/software/  

USGS Current Water Data for the Nation http://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis/rt  

USGS Water Data for the Nation http://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis  

WinTR-55 Watershed Hydrology 
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detailfull/national/water/?&cid

=stelprdb1042901  

Sustainability/ 

Adaptation/ 

Climate Change 

FEMA Climate Change Tools and Resources https://www.fema.gov/climate-change 

Planning for a Sustainable Future 
http://www.fema.gov/media-library-data/20130726-1454-20490-

3505/fema364.pdf  

Center for Rebuilding Sustainable Communities after 

Disasters 
http://www.umb.edu/crscad  

Climate Central http://www.climatecentral.org  
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Climate Resilient Mitigation Activities for Hazard 

Mitigation Assistance 
http://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/110202  

ClimateNE www.climatenortheast.com  

Coastal Resilience: Advanced decision-making tools 

for coastal risk assessment 
www.Coastalresilience.org  

Community and Regional Resilience http://www.resilientus.org/  

EPA State and Local Climate and Energy Program http://www.epa.gov/statelocalclimate/index.html  

EPA’s Resilience and Adaptation in New England 
(RAINE) Climate Change Program 

http://www.epa.gov/raine  

FEMA Climate Change Website http://ww.fema.gov/climate-change  

GlobalChange.gov http://www.globalchange.gov/  

ICLEI Local Governments for Sustainability http://www.icleiusa.org/ 

Institute for Sustainable Communities http://www.sustainablecommunitiesleadershipacademy.org/  

Insurance Information Institute http://www.iii.org/ 

IPCC Report: A changing climate creates pervasive 

risks but opportunities exist for effective responses 

http://ipcc.ch/pdf/ar5/pr_wg2/140330_pr_wgII_spm_en.pdf  

http://sealevel.climatecentral.org/  

Kresge Foundation Survey 
http://www.kresge.org/news/survey-finds-communities-northeast-are-

trying-plan-for-changes-climate- need-help-0  

National Climate Assessment Northeast Chapter http://ncadac.globalchange.gov/  

National Fish, Wildlife and Plants Climate Adaptation 

Strategy 
www.wildlifeadaptationstrategy.gov  

NEclimateUS.org http://neclimateus.org/  

New England's Sustainable Knowledge Corridor http://www.sustainableknowledgecorridor.org/site/  

NOAA National Ocean Service (NOS) http://oceanservice.noaa.gov/  

NOAA RISA for the Northeast (Regional Integrated 

Sciences and Assessments) 
http://ccrun.org/home  

NOAA Sea Grant http://seagrant.noaa.gov  
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Northeast Climate Science Center http://necsc.umass.edu/  

Resilient Sustainable Communities http://www.earthinstitute.columbia.edu/  

Scenarios for Climate Assessment and Adaptation http://scenarios.globalchange.gov/  

Surging Seas http://sealevel.climatecentral.org/  

Sustainable Communities http://www.Sustainablecommunities.gov  

Sustainable Communities Initiative Resource Library https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/sci/  

Sustainable Communities Learning Network http://www.Sclearningnetwork.org  

The Northeast Climate Research Center (NRCC) 

Cornell 
http://www.nrcc.cornell.edu/  

The Strategic Foresight Initiative (SFI) http://www.fema.gov/pdf/about/programs/oppa/findings_051111.pdf  

US EPA http://www.epa.gov/climatechange/ 

US Climate Resilience Toolkit https://toolkit.climate.gov  

CNA https://www.cna.org/about/  

Zillow: Climate Change and Housing 

http://www.zillow.com/research/climate-change-underwater-homes-
12890/ 
http://www.zillow.com/blog/rising-sea-levels-coastal-homes-
202268/?utm_source=email&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=em
m-0816_buzzrisingwaters-ctabutton  

Public Disaster 
Preparedness and 

Education 

ASPCA: Disaster Preparedness for Pet Owners http://www.aspca.org/pet-care/general-pet-care/disaster-preparedness 

Home Advisor: Hurricane facts and resources http://www.improvenet.com/a/home-emergency-disaster-safety 

Improvenet.com: Home Emergency and Disaster 
Safety 

http://www.improvenet.com/a/home-emergency-disaster-safety 

Lagrange County Dodge: Car Owner’s Guide to 
Evacuation 

http://www.lagrangecountrydodge.com/blog/2016/september/29/car
-owners-guide-to-emergency-evacuation.htm  

Redfin Corporation 
https://www.redfin.com/blog/2016/06/the-homeowners-ultimate-guide-
to-natural-disaster-safety.html 

Save the Children: Checklist for Emergency Child 
Care 

http://www.savethechildren.org/atf/cf/%7B9def2ebe-10ae-432c-9bd0-
df91d2eba74a%7D/STC_CHILDCARECHECKLIST.JPG 
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Time Magazine: Flood Insurance 
http://time.com/money/4528210/what-you-need-to-know-about-
flood-insurance/  

Planning 

American Planning Association http://www.planning.org  

American Planning Association’s  
Hazards Planning Center  

https://www.planning.org/nationalcenters/hazards/  

Planners Web http://www.plannersweb.com  

Other Resources 

Army Corps of Engineers www.nae.usace.army.mil  

Association of State Floodplain Managers (ASFPM) www.floods.org  

Department of Housing & Urban Development www.hud.gov  

Economic Development Administration (EDA) https://www.eda.gov/  

Environmental Protection Agency www.epa.gov  

Farm Service Agency www.fsa.usda.gov  

Fish and Wildlife Services www.fws.gov  

National Park Service www.nps.gov  

National Voluntary Organizations Active in Disaster 

(VOAD) 
http://www.nvoad.org  

National Weather Service www.weather.gov  

Natural Resources Conservation Service www.nrcs.usda.gov  

New England States Emergency Consortium 

(NESEC) 
www.nesec.org  

NOAA Coastal Services Center http://www.csc.noaa.gov/  

Rockefeller Foundation  https://www.rockefellerfoundation.org/our-work/topics/resilience/  

Rural Economic and Community Development www.rurdev.usda.gov  

Small Business Administration www.sba.gov/disaster  
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FEMA Resources 

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) www.fema.gov  

Community Rating System (CRS) 
https://www.fema.gov/national-flood-insurance-program-community-

rating-system  

Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration 

(FIMA) 
http://www.fema.gov/fima  

FEMA Building Science http://www.fema.gov/building-science  

FEMA Resource & Document Library http://www.fema.gov/resource-document-library  

Floodplain Management & Community Assistance 

Program 
http://www.fema.gov/floodplain-management  

Increased Cost of Compliance (ICC) 
http://www.fema.gov/national-flood-insurance-program-2/increased-

cost-compliance-coverage  

Integrating Disaster Data into Hazard Mitigation 

Planning 
https://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/103486  

Integrating Historic Property and Cultural Resource 

Considerations into Hazard Mitigation Planning 
http://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/4317  

Mitigation Best Practices Portfolio http://www.fema.gov/mitigation-best-practices-portfolio  

National Disaster Recovery Framework http://www.fema.gov/national-disaster-recovery-framework  

National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) http://www.fema.gov/national-flood-insurance-program  

National Mitigation Framework http://www.fema.gov/national-mitigation-framework  

RiskMAP https://www.fema.gov/risk-mapping-assessment-and-planning-risk-map  

Hazard Mitigation 

Planning 

Integrating the Local Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan 

into a Community’s Comprehensive Plan: A 

Guidebook for Local Governments 

https://www.fema.gov/ar/media-library/assets/documents/89725  

FEMA Multi-Hazard Mitigation Planning Website http://www.fema.gov/multi-hazard-mitigation-planning  

FEMA Resources Page http://www.fema.gov/plan/mitplanning/resources.shtm  

Integrating Hazard Mitigation Into Local Planning: 

Case Studies and Tools for Community Officials 
https://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/31372  

Plan Integration: Linking Local Planning Efforts https://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/108893   

IS-318: Mitigation Planning for Local and Tribal 

Communities Independent Study Course 
http://training.fema.gov/EMIWeb/IS/is318.asp  

http://www.fema.gov/
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IS-328: Plan Review for Local Mitigation Plans https://training.fema.gov/is/courseoverview.aspx?code=IS-328  

Building a Disaster-Resistant University https://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/2288 

Local Mitigation Plan Review Guide http://www.fema.gov/library/viewRecord.do?id=4859 

Beyond the Basics: Best Practices in Local Mitigation 
Planning 

http://mitigationguide.org  

Local Mitigation Planning Handbook http://www.fema.gov/library/viewRecord.do?id=7209  

State Mitigation Planning  
Key Topics Bulletins 

https://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/115780  

Mitigation Ideas: A Resource for Reducing Risk to 
Natural Hazards 

http://www.fema.gov/library/viewRecord.do?id=6938 
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